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Dear Jennifer,

This email is to confirm what | quickly mentioned to you at CAA the other day. On Thursday, January
11, the Arts and Humanities 1 Panel of the ASC Curriculum Committee reviewed a proposal to
change the credit hours of Theatre 5751 from 3 to 2.

The request was unanimously approved by the Panel with two recommendations:
¢ Include attendance policy. What happens between the one permitted unexcused absence and
the three additional absences that lead to failure?
¢ Disability statement is not the most recent one and Student Life Disability Services moved
over a year and a half ago. Please update to the most recent disability statement. See p. 14 of

The course request will now be advanced to the Graduate School.

Should you have any questions about this feedback, do not hesitate to contact Carmen Taleghani-
Nikazm (faculty Chair of the A&H1 Panel on 1-11-18; cc’d here), or me.

My best,
Bernadette
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